OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

Chad Chronister, Sheriff

Donna Lusczynski, Chief Deputy
Hillsborough County, Florida

May 4, 2021

Victory Supply

Attention: Tyler Dis

7025 Industrial Park Road

Mount Pleasant, Tennessee 38474

RE: Bid 2021-002 Paper Goods
Dear Mr. Dis:

Thank you for responding to above-referenced bid. The bid documents and
samples have been evaluated and an award has been made to your company. The
tabulation sheet has been enclosed for your records and will also be available at
https://TeamHCSO.com/Purchasing.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Paragraph 17 of the Bid.

If you have any questions, please direct them to the Warehouse Manager, Donna
Famham, at DFamhan@TeamHCSO.com or (813) 247-8948.

Sincerely,

2t boror

Christina R. Porter, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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